## STOWUPLAND PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> April 2024

At Holy Trinity Church Hall, Church Road, Stowupland at 19.30 hours

Councillor's Present: Cllrs Beeson, Bridges (Chair), Easter and Voden

In Attendance: Claire Pizzey (Clerk) and 19 members of the public

- Opening and welcome by the Chairman of the Parish Council: Cllr Bridges opened the meeting.
- 2. **To receive apologies for absence:** Apologies were received from Cllr Murton, Johnson, Studd, District Councillor Rachel Eburne and County Councillor Keith Welham.
- 3. To confirm the minutes of the APM of Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> May 2023: It was resolved that the minutes of Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> May 2023 were signed as a true and accurate record.
- 4. To receive a report from the Chairman of the Parish Council: Cllr Bridges addressed the meeting.
- 5. **To receive a report from County Councillor Keith Welham:** County Councillor Keith Welham had provided a report that had been made available at the meeting.
- 6. **To receive a report from District Councillors Rachel Eburne and Janet Pearson:** The District Councillors had provided a report that had been made available.
- 7. Parish Council Working Group and Officers reports:-

**Biodiversity & Wildflower Working Group:** The Working Group had provided a report and this had been made available at the meeting.

**Allotment Officer:** Cllr Bridges provided a report that was made available at the meeting. **Churchyard & Cemetery Officer:** Cllr Johnson provided a report that was made available at the meeting.

**Planning Officer:** Cllr Studd provided a report that was made available at the meeting.

Traffic Officer: Cllr Voden had provided a report that was made available at the meeting.

8. To receive reports from Village Organisations:-

**Cricket Club:** Tom Wray representing the Cricket Club addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

**Freeman CP School:** Sue Hayter representing Freeman CP School address the meeting and the report was made available.

**Good Neighbour Scheme:** A report had been received and was made available at the meeting.

Signed Chairman: Date:

**Holy Trinity Church:** Sue Hayter representing Holy Trinity Church address the meeting and the report was made available.

**Ladybirds:** Colleen Buckle representing Ladybirds addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

**Local History Group:** Sandra Walker representing the LHG addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

**Stowupland Bowls Club:** A report had been received and made available.

**Stowupland Falcons Football Club:** Darren White representing the Football Club addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

Stowupland High School: No report received.

Stowupland Community Sports Centre: No report received.

**Stowupland Pre-School and The Mighty Oaks:** A report had been received and was made available at the meeting.

**Stowupland Sports and Social Club:** A report had been received and made available.

**Stowupland Short Mat Bowls:** Pam Fayres representing Stowupland short mat bowls addressed the meeting and a report was made available.

Stowupland Townsland Calthorpe Charity: No report received.

Stowupland URC Chapel: A report had been received and made available.

**Stowupland Village Hall:** Jerry Voden representing the Village Hall addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

**Telstar:** Jerry Voden representing Telstar addressed the meeting and the report was made available.

9. **To receive issues from members of the public:** There were no issues raised.

The meeting was closed at 20.18 hours.

_			$\sim$ 1				
Š	ıan	ıed	ľ'n	וכו	rm	٦r	١.
J	וצו	ıcu	CI.	ıaı		aı	ı.